RESOLUTIONS

PASSED AT THE TENTH ANNUAL MEETING OF THE TORONTO
EYE AND EAR INFIRMARY, HELD AT THE INFIRMARY,
ON FRIDAY, MAY THE 1otH, 1878, AT 4 P.M.

Mr. A. T. McCord occupied the chair.

The report of the Directors was read by Mr. A. T. McCord, and
that of the Surgeons by Dr. Rosebrugh,

Moved by Rev. Dr. Topp, seconded by Mr. W. S. Lee.

“ That the report just read be adopted, and that it be printed for
circulation, with the list of the subscribers, and a list of the intern
patients maintained in the Institution during the year ending Sep-
tember 3oth, 1877,” and “ That the following Officers and Directors
be appointed for the ensuing year—viz.: Messrs. A. T. McCord,
President ; A. Dredge, Vice-President ; Thomas C. Thomson, Secre-
tary and Treasurer ; and Messrs. W. Elliott, Robt. Wilkes, ex-M.P.,
E. J. Palmer, W. J. Macdonell, J. H. Mason, Samue! Platt, G. M.
Evans, and John Brown, Directors.”  Carried.

Moved by Mr. Robert Wilkes, seconded by Mr. W, J. Macdonell.

“ That in making a grant of $10,000 for the purpose of establishing
an Ophthalmic Institution in connection with the Toronto General
Hospital, instead of making a small grant in aid of the building
fund of the Toronto Eye and Ear Infirmary, in accordance with
numerously signed petitions from a large number of the municipalities
of the Province, it is the opinion of this meeting that the Ontario
Government have been misinformed and have not consulted the best
interests of the patients by ignoring an Institution which, during an
existence of more than ten years, has extended its benefits to thou-
sands of the poor from all parts of the Province; and which, in
addition to relieving much physical suffering, has saved hundreds
from blindness and deafness who otherwise would have been
subjects for public or private charity.” Carried.
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